EGG STAMPING:

BENEFITS, FEASIBILITY AND OPTIONS FOR AUSTRALIAN EGG PRODUCERS

Juliet R. Roberts and Geof Runge



Published by

Australian Egg Corporation Limited

Address:	Suite 4.02, Level 4
	107 Mount Street
	North Sydney NSW 2060
Tel:	02 9409 6999
Fax:	02 9954 3133
E-mail:	research@aecl.org

ISBN: 1 920835 59 8 November 2011

Disclaimer

The information in this booklet was sourced from an Australian Egg Corporation Limited (AECL) research and development project, and as such, is an independent resource for egg producers. The manufacturers and suppliers of equipment and consumables listed in the booklet have not influenced the content in any way. Although due care was taken to ensure the accuracy of the information presented, AECL accepts no responsibility or liability for errors or consequences associated with the use of, or reference to, any of the information provided.

The authors

Juliet R. Roberts Associate Professor, Animal Science		Geof Rung AECL Exter	Geof Runge AECL Extension Specialist — Poultry	
Address:	School of Environmental and Rural Science	Address:	PO Box 96 Wamuran QLD 4512	
E-mail:	University of New England Armidale NSW 2351 jrobert2@une.edu.au	E-mail:	geofrunge@bigpond.com	

1234 31 08 10

Design Angel Ink.

Contents

Sum	imary	4
1.	Introduction	4
2.	The benefits of egg stamping	5
3.	The costs of egg stamping	6
4.	Printing onto eggs — the limitations	6
5.	Selection of egg stamping equipment	8
6.	Getting the best from your stamping equipment	10
7.	Australian experiences with stamping equipment	10
8.	Useful contacts	11
9.	Equipment currently available in Australia	11
	Alternative Printing Services	11
	Ausgiant Marking Systems	11
	Bellsouth	12
	Dunogan Farm Tech	12
	Easyprint Australia	12
	Express Rubber Stamps	13
	Imaje	13
	Insignia (Domino)	13
	Matthews Intelligent Identification	14
	Moba	14
	Prinzen	14
	VISY Technology Systems	15
10.	Egg stamping inks	15
	Bellsouth	15
11.	Equipment currently available internationally	16
	Advanced Industrial Micro Systems	16
	Nuovo Printing Systems	16
12.	General printers that can be adapted	17
	Anser Coding	17
	Videojet Excel	17
13.	Laser etching of eggs	18
14.	General conclusions and recommendations	19
15.	Sources of information	20
Арр	endices	
Α.	Ausgiant Marking Systems	22
В.	Imaje	26
C.	Insignia (Domino)	28
D.	Matthews Intelligent Identification	30
E.	Prinzen	38
F.	Advanced Industrial Micro Systems	41
G.	Nuovo Printing Systems	44

Summary

Egg stamping — also known as egg marking, egg coding or egg printing — is compulsory in the European Union. In Australia, the only state that currently has compulsory egg stamping is Queensland, although Tasmania has specific traceability requirements and is contemplating introducing compulsory stamping. The national Primary Production and Processing Standard for Eggs and Egg Products was gazetted in May 2011 (Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing). This Australian standard requires eggs to be stamped.

Egg stamping enables shell eggs to be traced from the farm to the table. This has advantages for consumers, retailers and also for producers. The main advantage for producers is that, if there is a food safety, or any other quality problem with eggs, the source of the egg can be located quickly. The alternative is that all egg producers are blamed and all eggs are potentially withheld from sale. It reduces the damage to the industry's reputation and the risk of ongoing effects on sales. However, there are costs in setting up egg stamping, and ongoing running and maintenance costs (for a detailed breakdown see FSANZ, 2009b, pp. 40–45). The entry level for buying an in-line printing system is about \$12,000. Leasing is also available.

Eggs can be stamped using manual (hand) stamps or inkjet printers (though laser printers are being investigated). Some of the older egg graders are already fitted to take the newer pre-inked stamps used for hand stamping. Hand stamping can be used by small producers if the cost of automatic or mechanical stamping is prohibitive. Manual pre-inked stamps can be ordered from local stamp makers.

Larger producers will need some sort of in-line printer and it will usually be an inkjet printer. Manufacturers of egg grading and packing equipment will recommend printers that are compatible with their machines, however, most inkjet printers designed for labelling food products can be adapted for use with eggs. Some Queensland producers have reported problems with servicing and supply of some of the printing equipment and availability of consumables. It is essential that the printer system be compatible with the egg grading and processing equipment and work well from the computerised equipment already in use.

Equipment that has an Australian distributor (particularly if there is a local distribution outlet) has obvious advantages.

1. Introduction

Egg stamping — also called egg coding, egg labelling or egg marking — is compulsory in some countries and in one state of Australia. It is likely to become compulsory in other states. Its main purpose is to provide a means of tracing the origin of eggs.

In the European Union (EU), from 1 January 2004, Council Regulation EC/5/2001 amending Regulation (EC) No. 1907/90, required all Class A eggs sold at retail level within the EU to be marked (stamped) with a code identifying the establishment (production site), country of origin and method of production (i.e. 0 for organics, 1 for free range, 2 for barn, 3 for cage).

Two Australian states currently have traceability requirements. Queensland requires eggs to be stamped with a unique identifier linked to the farm, see the *Food safety guide for Queensland's egg suppliers* (Safe Food Production Queensland, 2007). As part of its food safety program, Tasmania also has requirements to identify where and what day the eggs were laid (FSANZ, 2009a). A report by the Auditor-General of Tasmania recommends that compulsory egg stamping, similar to that used in Queensland, be introduced into Tasmania (Auditor-General of Tasmania, 2008).

The Primary Production and Processing Standard for Eggs and Egg Products was gazetted in May 2011 (Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing). This Australian standard requires eggs to be stamped. It has an 18 month implementation period. Each state is required to draw up the necessary regulations to enforce the standard. Whether each jurisdiction will implement the stamping requirement is unknown at the time of publication.

A number of producers and egg marketers in Australia, other than Queensland, are stamping some of their eggs for their own purposes.

Egg stamping involves the placing of a stamp, code or mark on each individual egg so that the source of that egg can be identified. Information about the date the egg was laid or processed and the production system from which the egg originated and logos can also be included. For examples of the types of stamps that are in use in Australia, see the *Queensland Unique Egg ID Register* (Safe Food Production Queensland, 2009, http://www.safefood.qld.gov.au/index.php). The following is an example of egg codes used in Queensland.



The picture at left shows two versions of marks that are stamped on eggs produced in Queensland. **DH** on the left egg is a producer/processor unique identifier for Safe Food Queensland requirements. The egg on the right provides more information that is useful to the farmer in a trace back. It has the producer/ processor unique identifier **MF**. The **V** is one of several letters used by the producer to indicate which production system/farm the egg came from. The number **216**, the Julian date, represents the day of the year the egg was packed on, and the **smiley** symbol is a promotional logo used by the egg distributor/ marketer.

A Safe Food Queensland unique farm identifier and a promotional logo.

2. The benefits of egg stamping

Right: Additional trace information can be placed on egg cartons and linked to a stamp. Egg stamping allows traceability of each individual egg sold to consumers. It means that if there is a quality problem with a sold egg, the problem may be quickly traced and addressed at the source. It avoids many farms being involved in a possible recall until the problem eggs are traced. This in turn benefits the whole industry as an isolated problem is less likely to be blamed on all producers. This is particularly important if (or when) there is a food safety problem. Traceability can be enhanced by placing additional information on the egg carton. The image of a carton stamp on the right includes the best before date, ID stamp on the eggs and packing information — the Julian date, packer row and time of packing.

Best Before 26- Oct DH 4258 2012:50

For the farmer there are other benefits.

- Customer confidence in the farm's brand is improved particularly if a logo is used.
- The swapping of individual eggs in cartons by customers in shops can be detected and if there are quality issues the actual source of the eggs at fault can be traced.
- Reused cartons, particularly in farmers' markets are easier to detect. Producers are often blamed for poor quality eggs purchased in their reused cartons at farmers' markets. Stamped eggs can be used to quickly eliminate farmers as the supplier of the eggs.

3. The costs of egg stamping

The Food Standards Australia New Zealand report (FSANZ, 2009b, pp. 40–45) contains a detailed account of the estimated costs of introducing compulsory egg stamping for the purposes of traceability, into all states of Australia. In short, the cost of printing equipment for Victoria has been estimated at \$4000–\$30,000 per producer or about \$450,000 for the state (according to data from the Victorian Department of Primary Industries). Using this figure as a basis, the cost for introducing such equipment into the rest of Australia (excluding Queensland) is \$1 million. The cost of stamping for medium and large scale producers is estimated at \$2.8 million for setup and the first year of production (FSANZ, 2009b, pp. 40–45).

Ongoing costs (ink, repairs and maintenance) are estimated at \$31–\$36 per 100,000 eggs from information provided by some Queensland farmers, though some farms experienced higher costs. Costs vary due to farm size, the type of equipment used and the quality of the printing required.

Since stamping was introduced in Queensland, farms have experienced issues with:

- Printer selected initially was unable to print the image quality required.
- Higher than expected ink, repair and maintenance costs.
- Parts and or service, not available in Australia.
- Price increases in ink costs after the initial supply contract ceased.

Some farms are in the process of, or have replaced the original equipment for the above reasons.

Including more information than the farm unique identifier and logos in the stamp to be printed on the egg increases both equipment and ink costs. Each producer will need to decide how much information, in addition to the unique identifier if required by regulation, to provide on each egg. Expressing running costs per 100,000 eggs is an ideal way to compare costs between suppliers of stamping equipment.

4. Printing onto eggs — the limitations

How much information can be printed on an egg is determined by the equipment being used and is limited by the curvature of the egg which is influenced by the egg's size and shape. The area suitable for stamping on the top of the egg is about 15 mm diameter and on the side it is $20 \times$ 15 mm. Printing outside this area increases the risk of image distortion or blurring, particularly with smaller eggs. How much of the area available that is used for printing is determined by what information is to be printed on the egg and if logos will be included.

The size, shape and concave surface of the egg affect the amount of image distortion on the egg as inkjet printers propel the printed image onto the surface being printed on. As the diameter of the egg varies according to shape and size, the distance the print head is installed away from the egg is determined by the maximum egg diameter likely to pass by the printer. The maximum distance the print head is from the egg is determined by the smallest egg diameter that is likely to pass the printer. The printer must be capable of effectively printing on this small egg without distorting the image. And of course, the further the print head has to propel the ink, the larger the image printed on the egg will be and the greater the risk of distortion or blurring.

It is important eggs are dried after washing as the egg surface must be dry to print on. Rinsing after washing must remove all detergent used during the washing process as any detergent left on the shell may cause blurring of the image.

The quality of the image printed on the egg is also dependent on the printer's resolution. It is recommended that food grade ink is used for all printing on eggs.



Inkjet printers — the differences

Selection of the right printer is critical to achieving a clear and non-distorted image on most eggs.

Inkjet printing equipment is divided into different technologies. Each technology is designed for a specific purpose — from printing text such as 'packed on dates' onto impervious surfaces such as bottles at high speed, onto flat surfaces such as paper, printing colour photographs to billboard displays or onto porous surfaces such as eggs or timber. For printing on eggs it is important to select the right type of inkjet printer. This will be influenced by the quality of text and logos required on the egg. It is about selecting the right printer technology as there may not be a significant difference in the cost between printers.

The inkjet technologies are continuous inkjet and drop on demand (DOD). DOD is divided into thermal DOD and piezoelectric DOD thermal inkjet. Continuous ink jet and thermal inkjet DOD technologies are typically selected for printing on eggs. Each has different characteristics.

Continuous inkjet	Thermal inkjet
Uses line printer concept with ink sprayed from one or more nozzles and ink pumped to printer from bottle.	Bubble of ink is created and released using heat through as many as 600 nozzles. Printer is capable of 600 dpi, though use at 300 dpi is adequate for printing on eggs.
Uses inbuilt fonts and is able to use logos.	Uses true type fonts and font size can be varied. Graphics and text can be rotated.
Typically print head can be up to 10 mm from egg shell surface to achieve acceptable print quality.	Requires a simple mechanism to position the egg shell surface a set distance from the print head, (typically 1 mm) for best image quality.
Requires a regular maintenance program.	No regular maintenance program required.
House keeping — clean print heads, flushing pumps after use each day.	House keeping — remove print cartridges after daily use and place cover on print head.
Can print on the egg from any angle. Suitable for high speed egg graders where print head is required to face upwards towards the egg surface available for printing.	Suitable where print head face is vertical or angled slightly less towards egg surface.
Complex to operate and repair. Requires a technician on call.	Simple to operate and repair.
Increasing the number of nozzles improves print quality and increases cost.	Resolution of 150 dpi is adequate for farm unique ID, but 300 dpi required for logos.

Printing logos on eggs

Ink costs and quality need to be considered when preparing to print a logo on an egg. Simplify the logo to get the best effect on the egg and ensure that it is easily read by the customer. The effect of intricate or fine lines adding detail to a logo will be lost when printed on an egg. Avoid using solid images as these will double the ink use. For example, use a diamond outline instead of a solid diamond.



Printing upwards onto eggs is prone to errors from contamination of the print head.

5. Selection of egg stamping equipment

Eggs can be either stamped by hand or with inkjet printers. Laser etching or printing may become available in the future.

A small producer may find that a hand held stamp is sufficient for the number of eggs they are processing, though inkjet printers are available for relatively small-scale processing. Pre-inked stamps have replaced the traditional rubber stamp. Pre-inked stamps hold their ink inside a microporous material which releases ink through the design when stamped to create the image.

Hand stamping is done before or after the eggs have been candled, graded and packed into cartons or flats. The stamp is usually applied to the top or large end of the egg due to convenience. Eggs can be stamped when they are packed off the egg belt onto flats. Equipment is now available to hand stamp all 30 eggs on a flat at once. The maximum size of the stamp that can be applied to the large end of the egg without distortion is approximately 15 mm in diameter. This limits the information that can be placed on the egg to a unique identifier and the Julian date to indicate packaging date, or a promotional logo. More information can be placed on the egg by hand stamping the side of the egg.

Most inkjet printers designed for printing on food packaging can be modified for use with eggs. However, a number of printers that are already adapted for printing on eggs are available.

The stamp is either printed on the large end of the egg, or on the side depending on whether it is to be stamped during the packing or the grading process. If stamping occurs during the packing process, eggs to be packed into cartons or onto flats are stamped on the large end. Packing equipment must ensure that the large end of the egg is placed upwards, otherwise printing will be distorted. Multi-lane inkjet printers are available for use with packers.

Most egg grading equipment by design requires eggs to be stamped on the side. Stamping occurs after they have been through the washer, weighers, candler, crack detector and UV light disinfection and prior to being placed in the packing lanes.

With small egg graders, a printer can be fitted to print on the eggs as they are moving from the candler to the egg weighers. See image below left.

In medium and high capacity egg grading equipment, the eggs are held in grippers or fingers for transport from the candler to the packing equipment. The grippers or fingers limit where and from what direction the egg can be printed on. In the picture below left, the stamping is applied through the hole in the gripper which is sized at about 40 x 30 mm along the diagonals. On some graders there is no room to install the printer between the egg tracks so it prints sideways onto the egg and is therefore installed under the track so the print head is facing upwards. This exposes the print head to dust and material carried on the shell or to broken eggs which may result in parts of the image being missing. Keeping the print head clean is an extra problem to manage.





Left: Area available for stamping on egg held in grippers used in automated graders. Right: Inkjet printer for a small hand-fed egg grader.



With electronic graders, the printer is installed after the egg washer, weighers, candlers, UV light disinfection and crack detectors. Eggs can then be stamped according to the market or retailer requirements for each weight category being packed at the packing lanes. A printer is required for each line or track transporting the eggs. The printing equipment must be compatible with the grader computer for this to occur.

Printers that print upwards should be avoided if possible and this should be considered when purchasing egg graders that require the printer to print upwards. Any dust or other material carried on the egg shell or broken eggs will fall on the print heads and affect the quality of the image printed on the egg.

With older pre-electronic egg graders with mechanical weighers, the printer is installed at the point where the eggs are transferred to the egg fingers or grippers. As coordination with the weighers is not possible, all eggs are stamped with the same label. A printer will have to be fitted at each packaging line if it is necessary to have different stamps on the eggs according to grades. This is more expensive as the eggs are stamped after placing in the cartons or flats. Fitting printers to older graders and small capacity graders is often difficult and it is hard to achieve the same print quality as on newer grading equipment.

The equipment available ranges from small hand held pre-inked stamps to large, in-line inkjet printers. Each producer needs to determine their stamping requirements and should consider the following checklist when deciding on what sort of equipment to purchase.

Checklist — deciding on what type of equipment to buy

- How many eggs are produced, and packed or graded per day?
- What are future intentions in terms of egg production and likely market growth?
- What is the current grader capacity (eggs per hour) and will this be ample for the future?
- Will the printer's stamping capacity of eggs per hour match the egg packer/grader's line capacity?
- Where in the grading/packing line can the printer/s be placed?
- How many printers will be required one for each egg transport track or line, or packing lane?
- Does a packaging or optional equipment lane have to be foregone to enable the printers to be fitted?
- What is the estimated cost of fitting stamping equipment to the farm packer or grader?
- Can the printers be linked to the grading computer controller to allow the pre-weighed eggs to be stamped with the appropriate stamp?
- What is the stamping equipment computer controller cost?
- Is the equipment compatible with the grader and computer system?
- What is the cost of ink, cartridges, cleaning fluid, software upgrades, other consumables and servicing? Ask for this to be expressed on a per 100,000 or one million egg basis.
- Are spare parts and consumables readily available in Australia?
- Will the ordering/delivery time for ink ensure that ink stocks required to be kept on farm are not out of date before use?
- Does the printer supplier have staff available in Australia for problem resolution and servicing?
- What does the image look like on eggs of various shapes and sizes? Ask to see it.



6. Getting the best from your stamping equipment

For good print quality the eggs must be clean, dry and free of oil and detergent in the area where the stamp is to be applied.

Stamping needs to be done after washing the eggs, as washing is likely to remove or render the stamp illegible. The egg washer must effectively dry the eggs as any moisture on the egg will result in blurring of the stamp. Eggs to be stamped cannot be sprayed with oil prior to stamping, however applying a small amount of oil to the top of the egg will enable the stamp to be applied to the side of the egg. There is equipment available for doing this. People listed in section 8 (Useful contacts) will be able to help with oiling equipment.

Clean the print heads regularly — either follow the supplier's recommendation or else check they are clean at the end of each day. A dirty print head will result in part of the label missing as shown in the picture below where part of the 'W' and the '2' are missing. Dirty contacts on printer cartridges will cause similar problems, so clean these contacts as recommended.



Part of stamp image missing due to dirty printer head.

7. Australian experiences with stamping equipment

For the purposes of this report, feedback was sought from Queensland producers and processors about their experiences using egg stamping equipment. Overall, they were supportive of egg stamping and the benefits of traceability.

The general consensus was that egg printers need to be chosen after consultation with the manufacturer of their grading equipment as communication between the grader's computing system and the printer is critical. Other considerations were price, availability of parts, service within Australia, as well as the cost of consumables (ink).

Queensland producers have experienced different levels of satisfaction with the equipment, levels of services and accessibility to consumables. Inks have a limited shelf life and need to be readily available in Australia otherwise over ordering can lead to product losses.

Any reliable stamp maker should be able to make and supply pre-inked hand stamps. Investigate the options with a provider in your local area.

8. Useful contacts

The following people have on farm experience with installing egg stamping equipment as well as oiling equipment onto egg packing and grading equipment which they install and service.

Contact:	Wes Dudley	Contact:	Garry Sterling
	Dudley Engineering		G G Sterling Pty Ltd
Address:	340 Bruce Crescent	Address:	PO Box 281
	Wallarah NSW 2259		Pittsworth Qld 4356
Tel:	02 4392 1502	Tel:	07 4693 2959
Fax:	02 4392 2459	Mobile:	0407 115 998
Mobile:	0412 606 507	E-mail:	ggsterlingptyltd@bigpond.com.au
E-mail:	wesdudley@bigpond.com.au		

9. Equipment currently available in Australia

Companies currently operating, or represented in Australia include those listed alphabetically on the following pages. Please note that some information was accessed from the company's websites and as such, uses their terms and descriptions. Note also, that prices are subject to change.

9.1 APS (Alternative Printing Services)

The APS group specialises in industrial marking and coding using ink jet technology on both cartons and eggs. APS develops alternative solutions for your product marking, enabling you to significantly reduce your marking costs with innovative maintenance-free marking systems and marking products for industrial ink jet marking equipment including economical high quality consumables and spare parts as well as professional services.

Address:	Unit 2, 34 Collinsvale Street
	Rocklea QLD 4106
Tel:	1300 553 713
Fax:	07 3274 4493
E-mail:	info@aps-direct.com.au
Web:	http://aps-direct.com.au



9.2 Ausgiant Marking Systems Pty Ltd (see Appendix A, page 22)

.

There are four inkjet egg marking systems available with the entry level being approximately \$13,000-\$14,000.

Address:	Unit 25, 43 Johnson Street	
	Chatswood NSW 20	67
Tel:	02 9411 2452	
Fax:	02 9412 2048	
E-mail:	info@ausgiant.com.a	au
Web:	Egg Coder EC 2M	http://www.ausgiant.com.au/eggcoder_1.html
	Egg Coder EC M	http://www.ausgiant.com.au/eggcoder_2.html
	Egg Coder ED 5H	http://www.ausgiant.com.au/eggcoder_3.html
	Egg Coder EP 5C	http://www.ausgiant.com.au/eggcoder_4.html

9.3 Bellsouth Pty Ltd

Bellsouth supplies and installs inkjet stampers for lower capacity egg graders such as the Mobanette and Sanitouch grader/candlers. These inkjet stampers can be retrofitted to most small egg graders. Bellsouth single lane inkjet printing can be added to any single track system and several units can be added to multi-track graders. These units can print a number of formats including line art logos, and ID codes. Systems start from \$2000 with running costs of approximately \$70 per million impressions. They are ideal for low volume graders.

Jim Finger
PO Box 1233
Narre Warren VIC 3805
03 9796 7044
03 9796 7033
poultry@bellsouth.com.au
http://www.bellsouth.com.au



Inkjet printer for a small hand-fed egg grader.

9.4 Dunogan Farm Tech Pty Ltd

Dunogan supplies inkjet printers with Riva Selegg egg graders. Riva Selegg egg graders are made in Italy and the inkjet egg stampers are quality printers made in Germany. A new Riva Selegg egg grader ordered with inkjet egg stamper will be supplied with 10 cartridges of food grade ink that are capable of printing 3.5–4 million prints. A variety of ink colours are available. Current replacement cost of 10 units of food grade printer ink cartridges (complete with delivery) is approximately €475. Costs of the inkjet egg stamper vary according to the size of the egg grader. A general guide is:

1. Inkjet egg stamper (one line fixed print), ex-factory €1950

2. Inkjet egg stamper (two lines: brand name and date. Self programmable), ex-factory €4000

Note: These inkjet egg stampers are *pre-egg weighing stampers*.

Contact:	Rob Duns
Address:	PO Box 195
	Tamworth NSW 2340
Tel:	02 6766 9909
Fax:	02 6766 9977
Mobile:	0418 660 266
E-mail:	info@dunoganfarmtech.com.au
Web:	http://www.dunoganfarmtech.com.au



9.5 Easyprint Australia Pty Ltd

Easyprint supplies the Minijet-printer, a new industrial printer produced in Denmark. It is easy to mount and does not require any further integration into PC-equipment or the like. The wide range of inks enables the Minijet-printer to print on all surfaces — for example, directly on to eggs as well as on different types of packaging.

Contact:	Chris Moog, National Sales Manager
Address:	27 Cleg Street
	Artarmon NSW 2064
Tel:	02 9439 9555
Fax:	02 9439 9556
Mobile:	0434 422 588
E-mail:	chris@easy-print.com.au
Web:	http://www.easy-print.com.au

9.6 Express Rubber Stamps

Express Rubber Stamps are suppliers of pre-inked hand held stamps for egg stamping to small producers in south east Queensland.

Address:	347 Ruthven Street
	Toowoomba QLD 4350
Tel:	07 4632 8349
Fax:	07 4638 3980
E-mail:	info@expressrubberstamps.com.au
Web:	http://www.expressrubberstamps.com.au

.....

9.7 Imaje (see Appendix B, page 26)

Imaje supplied continuous inkjet printers that code onto fresh eggs, utilising a Moba interface. The price of the printer varies depending on the application, environment and accessories/options required. The basic 9030 models starts off at approximately \$16,000 and be as high as \$23,000 if it needs to be waterproof/dustproof, or if the installation is difficult, etc. This price does not include accessories and optional features, which at most can come up to \$5000 (i.e. if brackets need to be made, if a specialised integration and interface is needed, etc.)

Contact:	Catherine Topp, Marketing Specialist	
	Markem-Imaje Business Group, Australia & New Zealand	
Tel:	+61 1300 730 428	
Web:	http://www.markem-imaje.com.au	

9.8 Insignia (Domino) (see Appendix C, page 28)

Domino manufacture continuous inkjet printers and pricing can range from \$12,000–\$20,000 per system depending on the solution required (i.e. number of lines of code, speed, integration level). Insignia is the distributor and authorised service provider for Domino printers. Insignia can install, customise and maintain machinery and will rent or lease machines to smaller users who cannot afford to purchase the systems.

Contact:	Brad Jeavons, National Sales Manager		
	Labelling Systems		
Tel:	1300 467 446		
Fax:	07 3364 2111		
Mobile:	0402 448 445		
E-mail:	sales@insignia.com.au		
Web:	http://www.insignia.com.au		
Contact:	Russell Wiseman, Product Manager		
Mobile:	0411 860 513		



9.9 Matthews Intelligent Identification (Linx Printers) (see Appendix D, page 30)

Matthews have a wide range of coding, labelling and data-capture solutions including inkjet and laser printers. Matthews also sells laser printers but does not promote these for use with eggs.

Address:	35 Laser Drive
	Rowville VIC 3178
Freecall:	1800 333 074
Fax:	03 9763 2020
E-mail:	bwnichol@matthews.com.au or customer.support@matthews.com.au
Web:	http://www.matthews.com.au

9.10 Moba

Moba is a Dutch manufacturer of egg grading and packing machines and recommends printers made by two companies: Imaje and Domino.

Contact:	Catherine Chin, Moba Asia Sdn. Bhd.		
Address:	Block D, Unit 201		
	Phileo Damansara 1, Jalan 16/11		
	46350 Petaling Jaya		
	Malaysia		
Tel:	+60 3 7956 9336		
Fax:	+60 3 7958 6233		
Service:	+61 3 7954 4133		
E-mail:	info@asia.moba.com.my		
Web:	http://www.moba.nl		



9.11 Prinzen (see Appendix E, page 38)

Contact:	Mike Ward, Prinzen Asia
Tel/fax:	+60 361 400 346
GSM:	+60 163 318 436
E-mail:	mike.ward@prinzen.com
Web:	http://www.prinzen.com

Options available and costs

1. Ovoprint A5 is an integral printer built into Prinzen's PSPC-30 egg packer (a farm based unit for packing eggs into 30 cell trays).

2. Ovoprint A5 stand alone unit. This unit comes with a mobile stand and is ready to use from the box 'as it were'. Although dependent on how quickly the operator loads the unit with trays, it is possible to print up to 50,000 eggs per hour. There are five print heads inside the unit that use inkjet cartridges to print one or two lines of alpha-numeric text of up to 17 characters long. Time/date coding is also possible.

The ex-works price of the Ovoprint A5 stand alone unit is \in 7373 (\in 7607 with date/time function). Food grade ink cartridges are available in two colours (blue and pink) and cost \in 32 each. A single cartridge will print over 200,000 eggs with a single line of text with 14 characters.

Outlets in	Australia		
Imexco Australia Pty Ltd		Ryan-Ryte Enterprises Pty Ltd	
Address:	Lot 2, Winta Road	Address:	4 Frankston Gardens Drive
	Tea Gardens NSW 2324		Carrum Downs VIC 3201
Tel:	02 4997 2045	Tel:	03 9782 5515

9.12 VISY Technology Systems

Visy supply Hitachi continuous inkjet printers for printing on cartons and eggs.

Contact:	Len Jones
Address:	11A Ferndell Street
	Granville NSW 2142
Tel:	02 9892 9500
Fax:	02 9892 9599
Mobile:	0412 067 412
E-mail:	len.jones@visytech.com
Web:	http://www.visytech.com



10. Egg stamping inks

10.1 Bellsouth Pty Ltd

F284 Egg Stamping Dye is a standard food grade impact dye for use on open stamp pad egg stamping systems. Identify your eggs with your brand to increase customer loyalty. Suits auto stampers on Ben Nevis, Staalkat, Moba, etc. or manual stamp pads. Bottles of dye are available in 500 ml for \$30 plus delivery.

Contact:	Jim Finger
Address:	PO Box 1233
	Narre Warren VIC 3805
Tel:	03 9796 7044
Fax:	03 9796 7033
E-mail:	poultry@bellsouth.com.au
Web:	http://www.bellsouth.com.au



EGG STAMPING

11. Equipment currently available internationally

11.1 Advanced Industrial Micro Systems (see Appendix F, page 41)

Contact:	Samir Garg
Address:	201, Triumph Industrial Estate, Pt Motilal Nehru Marg,
	Behind Patel Extrusion, Goregaon (E)
	Mumbai 400 063
	Maharashtra
	India
Tel:	+91 22 2875 6353 / 2876 6351
Fax:	+91 22 2876 6352
E-mail:	SamirGarg.AIMS@gmail.com or samir_garg@vsnl.com
Web:	http://www.coding-india.com/index



11.2 Nuovo Printing Systems (see Appendix G, page 44)

Nuovo manufactures printing systems for the marking and coding of eggs by inkjet egg printing or stamping. Nuovo delivers stand-alone egg printers and stampers but also delivers egg printers and stampers for installation on farm packers or graders. Nuovo egg printing systems has been active since 1992 in the poultry/egg industry.

Inkjet egg printing

This cartridge based technology could be used to print a traceability code, the production/expiry date and/or a small logo. Prices from approximately €3000–€9000. These printers can be delivered as:

- off-line systems; various models with capacity from 4000-40,000 eggs/hour
- in-line systems; various models for (Moba/Staalkat/Diamond) farm packers, capacity up to 40,000 eggs/hour
- in-line systems; various models for the weighing track of all type of graders, capacity from 1500 up to 40,000 eggs/hour.

Easy-print egg stamping: This screen printing based technology could be used to stamp a traceability code and/or a logo (no date). Prices from approximately €500–€6000. These stampers can be delivered as:

- off-line systems; various models (hand stamp to stand alone unit conveyors) with capacity up to 17,000 eggs/hour
- in-line systems; various models for packing lanes (Moba/Staalkat/Diamond) farm packers and grading machines, capacity up to 36,000 eggs/hour.

Contact:	Maurik Wouters	Australian	
	Nuovo BV	contact:	Garry Sterling
Address:	Dorpsstraat 84	Address:	PO Box 281
	5471 NA Loosbroek		Pittsworth QLD 4356
	The Netherlands	Tel:	07 4693 2959
Tel:	+31 (0) 623 207 337	Mobile:	0407 115 998
Fax:	+31 (0) 413 229 158	E-mail:	ggsterlingptyltd@bigpond.com.au
E-mail:	maurik.wouters@nuovo.ch		
Web:	www.eggprinting.com		

12. General printers that can be adapted

12.1 Anser Coding

Anser Codin	ig Inc. (USA)	Anser Codin	g Inc. (China)
Address:	502-A Chaney Street	Address:	7F No. 52 Huli Road
	Lake Elsinore CA 92530		Huli Industrial Zone
	USA		Xiamen 361006 China
Tel:	+1 951 674 0051	Tel:	+86 592 571 8888
Fax:	+1 951 674 0055	Fax:	+86 592 571 0888
E-mail:	sales@anser-printers.us	E-mail:	sales@anser-printers.com
Web:	http://www.anser-printers.com	Web:	http://www.anser-printers.com

12.2 Videojet Excel

There is a range of Videojet printers that can be used for egg stamping with prices ranging from a few thousand dollars to around \$15,000 depending on the speed and resolution required.

Contact:	Michael Best	Contact:	Ben Gillespie
	Tronics Pty Ltd		Dy-Mark (Aust) Pty Ltd
Address:	85 Northgate Drive	Address:	89 Formation Street
	Thomastown VIC 3074		Wacol QLD 4076
Tel:	03 9464 2400	Tel:	07 3271 2222
Toll free:	1300 66 1300	Fax:	07 3271 2751
Fax:	03 9464 2538		
E-mail:	m.best@tronics.com.au		
Web:	http://www.tronics.com.au		
Global offi	се		
	Videojet Technologies		
	1500 Mittel Boulevard		
	Wood Dale IL 60191		
	USA		••••
Tel:	+1 630 860 7300		
Web:	http://www.videojet.com		

13. Laser etching of eggs

This process uses a thin laser beam to etch fine lines on the shells of eggs before they are placed into cartons. The etching leaves a darkened mark on white eggs and a lightened mark on brown eggs. The etching penetrates approximately 5% of the shell's thickness. It is claimed not to increase the susceptibility of marked eggs to breakage. Field evidence from Europe suggests the shelf life of laser etched eggs is reduced and oiling is required to extend it.

Attempts to market laser etching equipment have been unsuccessful to date due to the high set-up costs. Laser printers print at a slower speed than that required to print on eggs being graded on the higher volume egg grading equipment. Two laser printers are required for each track of eggs which increases the stamping equipment installation cost. Indications are that the saving in ink costs is not offset by the higher capital and maintenance costs.

Laser etching on white shelled eggs.





14. General conclusions and recommendations

It is highly likely that egg stamping will become compulsory in all states of Australia in the near future and there is a cost associated with its implementation for each producer. The introduction of stamping will most likely be associated with more stringent food safety regulations. If the farm is already operating a well implemented quality assurance program additional changes to meet the new regulations will be minimal, however it is the additional licensing and auditing costs together with the set-up of egg stamping that are significant. Small farms (fewer than a 1000 hens) are most likely to use a manual pre-inked stamp which can be purchased locally. Small farms with more than about 1000 hens can purchase an inkjet stamper that can be fitted to their small egg grader.

All medium and large enterprises will need in-line equipment such as inkjet printers, with the purchase of such equipment costing at least \$12,000. Entry level for Imaje printers is \$16,000, for Domino \$12,000 and for Ausgiant \$13,000–\$14,000. A number of companies have leasing arrangements which may assist in financing the introduction of stamping.

It is essential that in-line printers are compatible with the grading and processing equipment being used and it is strongly recommended that producers consult the company that manufactured their processing equipment. For instance, Moba, who markets their own and Diamond brand machines, recommends using Imaje or Domino printers. Ausgiant advertises four different egg coders.

Any inkjet equipment designed for use in labelling food products can, potentially, be used for labelling eggs. However, there are advantages in purchasing equipment which has already been adapted for use with eggs and tested over a period of time. Laser printers are available, however, initial purchase costs may be higher and this equipment has to be tested extensively for its suitability of use with egg grading and packing equipment.

Other important considerations are the availability and quality of parts, servicing and the supply of consumables such as ink from within Australia. Many imported products can take a significant period of time to arrive and ink has a limited shelf-life so cannot be stored indefinitely. The cost of consumables also needs to be evaluated as the amount of printing on each egg will determine how much — or how little — these ongoing costs will be.

Checklist for the introduction of egg stamping

- 1. Familiarise yourself with the legislative requirements in your state and the requirements of your major customers.
- 2. Consider the size of your farming operation is it small enough to use manual stamping? If not, you will need to consider an in-line inkjet printer (either purchased or leased).
- 3. Do you want to use stamping as a promotional tool?
- 4. Check with the company who manufactured your egg grading and processing equipment to see what they recommend in relation to compatibility.
- 5. Make contact with suppliers of suitable equipment to identify specific options for your farming operation. Arrange for a visit by their technical representative.
- 6. Check on the availability and time frame for servicing and supply of consumables, e.g. ink.
- 7. Consider how much information you want to include on your 'stamp'.

15. Sources of information

- Auditor-General of Tasmania. 2008. Auditor-General Special Report No. 77. *Food safety: safe as eggs?* Government Printer, Tasmania. November 2008. http://www.audit.tas.gov.au/publications/reports/specialreport/pdfs/specialreport77.pdf Accessed 26 November 2009.
- Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs, United Kingdom. http://www.defra.gov.uk

Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ). 2009a. Proposal P301 Primary Production and Processing Standard for Eggs and Egg Products. Potential Hazards in the Primary Production and Processing of Eggs: Government and Industry Control Measures and Perceived Gaps. September 2009 (see page 11 "Traceability"). http://www.comlaw.gov.au/Details/F2011L00857/Explanatory%20Statement/Text. Accessed 8 November 2011.

Food Standards Australia New Zealand (FSANZ). 2009b. Draft Assessment Report. Proposal P301. Primary Production and Processing Standard for Eggs and Egg Products. 23 September 2009 (see pages 40–45).

http://www.foodstandards.gov.au/foodstandards/proposals/proposalp301primaryp3426.cfm. Accessed 8 November 2011.

Safe Food Production Queensland. 2007. Food safety guide for Queensland's egg suppliers. November 2007.

http://www.safefood.qld.gov.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&id=6&Itemid =32. Accessed 24 October 2011.

Safe Food Production Queensland. 2009. *Queensland Unique Egg ID Register*. 20 March 2009. http://www.safefood.qld.gov.au/index.php?option=com_content&view=section&id=6&Itemid =32. Accessed 24 October 2011.

Australian Government Department of Health and Ageing. Primary Production and Processing Standard for Eggs and Egg Products. 26 May 2011

http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/foodsecretariat-isc-model.htm. Assessed 24 October 2011.



Appendices

These are examples of equipment available, though the list is not exclusive.

Ausgiant Marking Systems	22
Imaje	26
Insignia (Domino)	28
Matthews Intelligent Identification	30
Prinzen	38
Advanced Industrial Micro Systems	41
Nuovo Printing Systems	44
	Ausgiant Marking Systems Imaje Insignia (Domino) Matthews Intelligent Identification Prinzen Advanced Industrial Micro Systems Nuovo Printing Systems











	INKJET MARKING	INKJET MARKING	CABLE MARKING	CUTTING & PRI	NTING VARIOUS PRINTERS	
WHY AUSGIANT	LASER MARKING	LASER MARKING	METAL MARKING	GARD PRI	NTER I CONTACT US	
WERVIEW						
METALPRINTER	EGG C	DDER ED 5H	1996			
METAL PRINTER						
PUTALNEMARKER						
OT & LINE MARKER			(Common)			
/AXMARK				-001	ALC.	
ANENE				CHC P	CROC.	
P 710) AND LP 7200						
100 P AND 720 P		2	3			
		The ED 5H Printer is designed for mining a higher speeds with one or two-line making of easy in grooved lines.				
ID 7	The ED 5H Print	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one	or two-line marking of eggs in groow	ad lines.		
MP7	The ED 5H Print The ED 5H inclu The printer can be	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one les the EU printer with five printing heads. 5 rows o mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li	or two-line marking of eggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spa ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per se	ad liners. n.48 mm. cond.		
NP 7 ORTABLE PRINTER	The ED 5H Phint The ED 5H inclu The printer can be	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one les the EU printer with five printing heads. 5 rows o mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li	or two-line marking of eggs in groow of eggs are primed simultaneously, spa ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per se . Telepusideta condition	st liners. n.48 mm. cond.	ann an an Alich duran Danif Branistana	
AP 7 ORTABLE PRINIER REGCODER EC 2M	The ED 5H Print The ED 5H indu The printer can be The ED 5H mark	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one les the EU printr with five printing heads. 5 rows o mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li ing printer has the advantages of operation simplicity	or two-line marking of eggs in groow of eggs are printed simultraneously, spa ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic ide	xt liners. n-48 mm. xond. ntification of grooved liners in the o	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance.	
NP 7 ORTABLE PRINTER REGCODER BC 2M REGCODER BC 2M	The ED SH Print The ED SH inclu The printer can be The ED SH mark	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one less the EU printer with five printing heads. S rows o mounted on any transporters to carry the groowed if ing primer has the advantages of operation simplicity	or two-line marking of eggs in groow of eggs are printed simulaneously, spa neas at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per se , light weight, small size, automatic kk TBCHNICAL SPECIFIC	st liners. n-48 mm. cond. niffication of groowed liners in the o	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance.	
AP7 ORTABLE PRIVIER EGGCODER EC2M EGGCODER ECM	The ED SH Print The ED SH indu The printer can be The ED SH mark	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one des the EU printer with five printing beads. 5 nows o mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li ing printer has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simulaneously, spa ness at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, smill size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d lines. n=8 mm. cond. initiation of grooved lines in the of CATIONS	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 – name of the chicken farm, line 2 - cauge	
AP7 CORTABLE PRIVIER EGGCODER EC:M COGCODER EC:M COGCODER ED:SH	The ED SH Print The ED SH inclu The ED SH mark The ED SH mark Number of lines One line markin Two line markin	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one des the EU printer with five printing beads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li- ing printer has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark g g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spa ness at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so r, light weight, smill size, automatic ide TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d liners. n=8 mm. cond. initiation of grooved liners in the or iNTIONS Canggory, of date or sense	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. Nate Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - catego son greetings (like "Happy New Yeart" and ec.)	
AP7 CORTABLE PRINTER ECOCODER EC2M ECOCODER EC2M ECOCODER ED25C	The ED SH Print The ED SH radu The printer can be The ED SH mark Mumber of lines One line marking Two-line marking	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one des the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li ing priner has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark g g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spe ness at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, smill size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d liners. n=8 mm. cond. initiation of grooved liners in the or initiation of grooved liners in t	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - cauge son groetings (like "Happy New Yeart" and etc) 1	
P7 ORTABLE PRINTER GGCODER BC 2M GGCODER BC M GGCODER BC 95 EGGCODER B2 95	The ED SH Print The ED SH radu The printer can be The ED SH mark Number of lines One line markin Two line markin Character height	r is designed for printing at higher speeds with one less the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved li ing priner has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark g g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed similar neously, spa neas at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, smill size, automatic ide TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d liners. n=8 mm. cond. ATIONS Category, d date or sets 1.2-15 mm up to 150 d	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - cases son greetings (like "Happy New Yeart" and etc) 1 housand eggs per hour	
P7 ORTABLE PRIVIER GGCODER EC 2M GGCODER EC M OG OLDER ED SU EGGCODER EP SC	The ED SH Print The ED SH radio The printer can be The ED SH mark Muniber of lines One line markin Two line markin Chanadar height Capacity Weight	r is designed for printing ar higher speeds with one less the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved it ing priner has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spa ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic ide TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d liners. n=8 mm. cond. ATTONS Category, 4 date or see 1.2-15 mm up to 150 d 28 kg	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 – name of the chicken farm, line 2 - cauge son greetings (like "Happy New Yeart" and etc) 1 housand eggs per hour	
P7 ORTARLE PRIVIER CGCODER EC 2M CGCODER EC M CGCODER EC 94 CGCODER EP 9C	The ED SH Print The ED SH near The printer can be The ED SH mark Mumber of lines One line markin Two-line markin Chanater height Capacity Weight Conrol unit	r is designed for printing ar higher speeds with one less the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved if ing printer has the advantages of/operation simplicity in the marks g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spe ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d liners. n-8 mm. cond. ATIONS Category, 4 date or sea 1.2-15 mm up to 150 d 28 kg 380 x 340	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - catego son greenings (like "Happy New Year," and etc) housand eggs per hour x 340 mm	
IP7 ORTABLE PRINTER CGCODER EC2M CGCODER ECM CGCODER ECM CGCODER ED SH	The ED SH Print The ED SH neak The printer can be The ED SH mark Number of lines One line markin Two-line markin Character height Capacity Weight Control unit Printing head un	r is designed for printing ar higher speeds with one less the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved fi ing priner has the advantages of/operation simplicity in the mark g	or two-line marking of oggs in groow of eggs are printed simultaneously, spo ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	At liness. n-88 mm. cond. ATIONS Category, 4 date or sees 1.2-15 mm up to 1504 28 kg 380 x 340 270 x 106	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - catego son greetings (like "Happy New Year," and etc) a housand eggs per hour x 340 mm x 252 mm	
AP7 OKTARLE PRINTER EGECODER EC2M EGECODER ECM EGECODER ED SH EGECODER EP SC	The ED SH Print The ED SH indu The printer can be The ED SH mark Number of lines One line markin Two-line markin Two-line markin Character height Capacity Weight Control unit Printing head un Type of link	r is designed for printing ar higher speeds with one less the EU priner with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grooved fi ing printer has the advantages of/operation simplicity in the mark g g	or two-line marking of eggs in groom f eggs are printed simultaneously, spo ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d lines. n-8 mi. cond. ATIONS Category, 4 date or see 1.2-15 mm up to 1504 28 kg 380 x 340 270 x 106 Aqueous, 1	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - catego son greetings (Bic "Happy New Year," and etc) a housand eggs per hour x 340mm x 252mm spiri, ethylociloxibe & latone	
AP7 OKTARLE PRINTER KOGCODER EC2M KOGCODER ECM KOGCODER ED SH	The ED SH Print The ED SH indu The prints can be The ED SH indu Number of lines One line markin Two-line markin Two-line markin Character height Capacity Weight Control unit Printing head un Type of link Colour of ink	ri koisignad for printing ar higher speads with one less the EU printer with five printing heads. 5 rows or mounted on any transporters to carry the grouwed fi ing printer has the advantages of/operation simplicity in the mark g	or two-line marking of eggs in groom f eggs are printed similar noously, spo ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d lines. n-8 min. cond. ATHONS Category, 4 date or sea 1.2-15 min up to 1506 28 kg 380 x 340 270 x 106 Aqueous; Black, blac	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. date Line 1 - nume of the chicken firm, line 2 - category greatings (like "Happy New Yort," and exc) a housand eggs per hour x 340 mm x 252 mm spirit, ethylocilonsive & ketone a, white, pink, rod & crimson	
AP7 OKTABLE PRINTER ECECODER EC2M ECECODER EC3M ECECODER ED SH ECECODER ED SC	The ED SH Print The ED SH indu The printer can be The ED SH indu Number of lines One line markin Two-line markin Two-line markin Characer height Capacity Weight Conrol unit Printing head un Type of Ink Colour of Ink Hose length Sta	ri koisijand for printing ar higher speads with one less the EU printer with five printing heads. 5 rows o mounted on any transporters to carry the grouwed fi ing printer has the advantages of operation simplicity in the mark g g hand de mark	or two-line marking of eggs in groom f eggs are printed similar noously, spo ners at the speed of 15 to 40 cm per so , light weight, small size, automatic idd TECHNICAL SPECIFIC	d lines. n-86 mm. cond. ATHONS Category, 4 date or sea 1.2-15 mm up to 1500 28 kg 380 x 340 270 x 106 Aqueous; a Black, blac	conveyor and high dust and humidity resistance. Inter Line 1 - name of the chicken farm, line 2 - catego son greenings (like "Happy New Yeart" and etc) a housand eggs par hour x 340 mm x 252 mm spirit, ethylociloxive & ketone a, white, pink, red & crimson p4m	



risins 11	INKJET MARKING INKJET MARKING CAB	LE MARKING CUTTING & PRINTING VARIOUS PRINTERS
WHY AUSGIANT	LASER MARKING LASER MARKING MET	AL MARKING CARD PRINTER CONTACT US
WERVIEW		
IETAL PRINTER	EGG CODER EP 5C DOUT MANUNO	
ETALPRINTER		
DOT & UNUMADVED	N Partin	
PUT & LINE MARKER		
OT & LINE MARKER		
AXMARK		
AXENE		
P 7100 AND LP 7200		
100 P AND 7200 P	and the second	and the second second
1P 7	The EP 5C Primer is the most powerful and safest system for two-line marking of egg	es in corrugated packaging for chicken farms with an output of 200,000 to several million eggs a day.
	The EP 5C Primer incorporates 5 ED 3M markets operating in parallel and marks egg	es in convegated packaging with maximum output up to 100,000 eggs per hour on any conveyors moving a
OKTABLEPRINTER	between 15 and 20 cm per second,	
OGCODER BC 2M	THO	INICAL SPECIFICATIONS
OGCODER HC M	A family on official to descende	Parama dan bertana séke didan fan tant atanan dan analam fi
CCCDER ED 5H	One-line transfing Two-line transfing	Caagory, dae Lans 1 - name or the onesen nami, and 2 - caagory, dae or season groungs (in "Happy New Year!" and die)
OG CULER EP SC	Chancer height	12-10mm
	Number of characters on a line	Upю 124
	Linear speed of the conveyor	Linux 3 mole
	Attwo-line printing	Up to 15 m/s
	Possibility to synchronize the printing speed and the conveyor speed	With a tachometer
	Printing direction	Forward and backward
	Possibility to store graphics (logo, trade mark) in the memory	
	Division and a second state of the second stat	RS232
	Possibility in interface with a computer	Aqueous, spirit, ethyloellozolve & ketone:
	Typeofink	
	Typeofink Colour of ink	Black, Blue, White and Red
	Type of ink Type of ink Colour of ink Consumption of ink for printing 70 min characters of a standard 5x7 roanix	Black, Blue, White and Red I
	Tossanay to initiate with additional Type of ink Colour of ink Consumption of ink for printing 70 min characters of a standard 5x7 matrix Hose length: Standard & Tailor made	Black, Blue, White and Red 1 2 m, up to 4 m



Appendix B: Imaje

9030 / 9030 IP65

small character inkjet printers 🍙 🙍



9000 Series printers offer the best balance between performance and flexibility in their segment for an easy integration in all manufacturing environments. Their state-of-the-art design requires minimal attention and provides high quality coding.

The continuous inkjet technology prints the best before dates, logos, alphanumeric text and 1D and 2D barcodes for food, beverage, pharmaceutical, cosmetic and electronic industries.



Simplicity – Ergonomic design with intuitive user interface featuring shortcuts and direct access to consumables. Compact design and stand mounting option for easy integration into the production line.

9030

Performance – Up to 8-line printing. High speed multi-line printing up to 5.5 m/s. Optional ethernet connectivity.

Quality – Automatic ink-pressure adjustment (Jet Speed Control) guaranteeing print quality.

Uptime – Unique head cleaning system to ensure trouble-free startup. Easy change of the consumables without stopping marking operations.

Versatility – Wide choice of options making integration onto most production lines efficient: mono- or twin-jet, 2 printing resolutions (71 and 115 dpi) and IP65 cabinet.





9030 / 9030 IP65 specifications

Print features ...

- · Mono- or bi-jet printhead
- G head (printing resolution: 71 dpi) or M head (printing resolution: 115 dpi)
- · Up to 8 lines of print
- · Print speed: up to 5.5 m/s
- · Font height: from 5 to 48 dots
- Character height: from 1.2 to 18.2 mm
- One and two-dimensional barcodes (Datamatrix)
- Wide choice of character (Latin, Arabic, Dynilic, Greek, Japanese, Chinese, Hebrew, Korean...)

Options . . .

- · IP65 (requires plant air)
- Ethernet connectivity
- · Printhead pressurization kit
- · 90° bent or side-mounted umbilical cable

Operations . . .

- · Message Ibrary (up to 880 messages)
- International operator/machine interface (choice of 31 languages)
- Large, WYSIWYG, backit, blue screen
- Integrated help for navigation and diagnostics
- Creation of logos directly on the operator/ machine interface
- POMCIA and Compact Flash cards reader
- · ICSO ink circuit
- · Jet Speed Control guarantees marking quality
- Automatic selection of fonts, depending on print speed and printhead/object distance
- Possibility to choose ink types: quick-drying, alcohol- and water-base
- · 2 sealed cartridges, 0.8 liter each
- Quick connect/disconnect of accessories
 (photocell, encoder, alarm)
- RS-232/422 connectivity, parallel interface, many I/O possibilities to enable remote operation

Other characteristics

- Weight: 19.5 kg
- · 3-meter flexible umbilical cable
- Stainless steel cabinet
- Dust/humidity protection rating: IP54
- No plant air required
- Operating temperature range: 0^e to 40^o C, depending on ink used
- Humidity: 10% to 90% non-condensing
- Electrical power supply: 100-120 V or 200-240 V with automatic switching; frequency 50/50 Hz; power 60 VA

Accessories = • •

- Printer stand (stainless steel or aluminum)
- · Printhead stand (stainless steel)
- · Different printhead brackets
- · Stainless steel printhead cover
- Photocel
- Encoder
- Alarm beacon (24 V)



Appendix C: Insignia (Domino)

GET CODED WITH DOMINO

insignia provides the technology for regulatory traceability from production to sale – Introducing the Domino A-Series Plus, a world leader in Egg Coding solutions.

The Domino A-Series Plus

Connects to all main graders

The Domino Egg Coder has been designed in partnership with grader manufacturers and their customers, resulting in the highest standards for reliability, performance and ease of use. Software for all the major grader types is integrated within the machine to allow operation with any model, so even when the grader is replaced the A-Series Plus ink jet printer can easily be relocated to a different grader type.

All electronics are inside the machine

Traditionally, ink jet egg systems have required interface equipment which interprets the grader communication protocol. With A-Series Plus machines the software is integral to the machine which results in a compact and reliable installation.

3 lines of variable information

A-Series Plus can code up to three lines of mixed text and logos at the maximum production capacity of today's biggest graders.

Unique self-cleaning ink system

The large internal reservoir and nozzle seal enable the A-Series Plus to have truly automatic print head cleaning for unrivalled start-up and shut down performance.

Food grade ink

The A-Series Plus uses 445RD, a specially developed fast drying, boil resistant, self-disinfecting ink.

For further information on how insignia can assist you with your Egg Coding requirements contact **insignia sales** on 1300 467 446 or you can email sales@insignia.com.au



C insignia

Appendix C: Insignia (Domino)



Control Unit

Control panel: Cabinet: (A200, A400)

Cabinet dimensions (A200): Cabinet dimensions (A400): Weight (A200): Weight (A400):

Membrane touch button Membrane touch button Stainless steel (304) designed to IP53 (BS EN 60529:1992) 245mm x 475mm x 725mm (9.6" x 18.7" x 28.5") 560mm x 450mm x 375mm (22" x 17.7" x 14.8") 36kg (79lbs) 33kg (72.4lbs)

12R, 18R, 24R 3500, 5000, 5100, 6000, 8000 250, 330 8200,8300,8400

Character Control

- Auto repeat
- Auto invert/reverse
 User defined clock format
 Sequential/batch numbering
- Inverse reverse and bold characters

Compatible Grader Types

Selecta: Moba: Omnia: Diamond:

Ink System

Viscosity control: Ink bleed control: Ink and make-up refill: Peltier: Optional FDA approved ink system: Optional

Automatic Automatic on start up 825ml (.87qt) cartridge automatically metered

Character width and

height adjustment
 Print delay

Product counter

Barcodes
 Message repeat

Printhead

Dimensions:

Conduit length: Positive air: Airdryer:

240mm x 41mm x 47mm (9.45" x 1.62" x 1.85") 6m (23.6') Standard unless FDA ink system fitted Internal compressor or factory air option Must be fitted with FDA ink system

Environment

Temperature range: Humidity: Electrical requirements: 5 – 45°C (40 – 112°F) operating 10 – 90% (non-condensing) Single phase, fully auto-ranging 90 – 132V/180 – 264V, 50/60Hz 200VA

Standard Connections

Product detector: Shaft encoder input:

Provided by grader Open collector or TTL encoder (Selecta and Diamond graders only)

For further information on Domino Ink Jet Coders Contact: insignia sales on 1300 467 446 Email: sales@insignia.com.au



Options

Alarm beacon connector:

Character Height

Throw Distance	Minimum	Maximum
2mm (.08")	0.8mm (.03")	3.2mm (.13")
6mm (.24")	I.0mm (.04")	3.8mm (.15")
12mm (.48")	I.2mm (.05")	4.8mm (.19")

IP68 7 way socket

Dimensions







EGG STAMPING



- ideal for washdown environments such as food packaging, without the added cost of factory air.
- Autoflush of the printer and conduit at shutdown ensures that the printer is always ready for a trouble-free startup.
- Ink and solvent refilling is mistake proof and mess free.
- ink pressure are all managed by the printer itself for trouble-free viscosity control and consistent print quality, with no need for manual intervention.
- Sealed printhead incorporates a valve system for clearer, cleaner startups, even after extended shutdowns.
- Clear, simple user interface with WYSIWYG Up to 50 messages can be stored, and message display means that messages are created, selected, edited and printed right first time.
- adjusted by the printer itself, with clear onscreen diagnostics.
- The user never needs to open the enclosure, thus reducing potential damage to critical components.
- No manual adjustments are needed to the printhead.
 - selected via a preview screen for easy identification.
 - · When printing is finished, a simple onebutton press will shut down the printer and switch it off.

INTELLIGENT IDENTIFICATION

EGG STAMPING

Personance (prime) Personance Personance Personance Personance Pers			
Dimensions (nm) PERFORMANCE ULTIMA ULTIMA Implementations (nm) Implementations (nm) 1 m / 2 m / 2 m / 2 m		Continuous	Ink Jet Prir
Dimensions (mm) PERFORMANCE ULTIMA ULTIMA Image: Construction of the second secon			
Vor ELEXATION 1 to 2 1 to 7 Vor ELEXATION 2 to 7 2 to 7 Vor ELEXATION 2 to 7 2 to 7 Vor ELEXATION 2 to 7 2 to 7 Vor ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Biol ELEXATION 0 to 7 2 to 7 Vor Core ELEXATION 0 to 10 to 7	Dimensions (mm)	PERFORMANCE Printhead U	LTIMA ULTIMA p
OPELLWITON Chearacter height range 2.1 to 7.7mm 7.2 Bits Maximum speed single ma print, wide picht 2.2 to 7.7mm 7.2 Bits Standard moved (SS) print option Optional 0.0 picnel Standard moved (SS) print option 0.0 picnel 0.0 picnel		Lines of print supported 1	or 2 1 or 2
OP ELEVATION Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 2.56 mis 7.26 mis Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 2.56 mis 7.26 mis Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 0.56 mis 0.72 mis Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 0.56 mis 0.72 mis Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 0.56 mis 0.72 mis Medianium speece: single mis prive, looke plot 0.56 mis 0.72 mis Mismum message longlin (number of characters) 0.62 mis 0.72 mis Marineur di message longlin (number of characters) 0.62 mis 0.72 mis Marineur di message longlin (number of characters) 0.62 mis 0.72 mis Marineur di message longlin (number of characters) 0.62 mis 0.72 mis Mische proof message longlin (number of longlin lon		Character height range 2.1 t	o 7.7mm 2.6 to 8.8r
Sandard space (53) print option Quite only option option Quite only option option Quite only option option Quite only option Super high speed (24) print option Quite only option	TOP ELEVATION	Maximum speed: single line print, wide pitch 6.2 Maximum number of characters per second	25 m/s 7.28m/s
Implementation Option Optional Optional Optional Implementation Optional Optional Optional Optional Implementa		Standard speed (SS) print option	/ /
Suce high speed (SHS) print option of haracters) Get2 Graphics Opp printing Graphics Opp printing Get2 Graphics Opp printing Get2 Graphics Opp printing Get2 Graphics Opp printing Get2 Graphics Opp printing Get2		High speed (HS) print option O	ptional Optiona
Madmum message length (number of characters) 6682 Generation (Construction) 6682 (Construction) 6682 (Construct		Super high speed (SHS) print option O	ptional Optiona
Originalization of the second of th		Maximum message length (number of characters)	682
Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints and situations Image: constraints Image: constraints Image: constraints Image: constraints Image: constraints		Graphics/logo printing Number of message types	✓ Up to 9
Single button's startup and shutdown // // // // // // // // // // // // //		GENERAL FEATURES	0000
Weil-uther message castion and esting / Hergal QURETY Repaid (hill sag) / Hergal QURETY Re	577	Single button startup and shutdown	1
Integral CWERTY Keypad (ull size) - WYSMVC message display - 43 - FROMT ELEVATION - 43 - FROMT ELEVATION - 43 - 500 - 43 - 640 - 641 - 642 - 7 - 643 - 7 - 643 - 7 - 643 - 7 - 643 - 7 - 7 - 7 - 643 - 505 ELEVATION 642 - 7 - 7 - 642 - 7 - 7 - 7 - 643 - 804 - 7 - 7 - <		Menu-driven message creation and editing	1
WYSINVD: message tapky Within Strike tool (LDO display with adjustable contrast (black on white, 26664 puels) Mistale process the init and colvent refing 43 FORT ELEVATION 43 FORT ELEVATION 443 SIDE ELEVATION 443 SIDE ELEVATION 443 SIDE ELEVATION 444 SIDE ELEVATION 444 SIDE ELEVATION 445 SIDE ELEVATION		Integral QWERTY keypad (full size)	1
Image: transmitter in the second s		WYSIWYG message display	7
Wate and the set of source of set of set of source of set of set of source of set of set of source of set of set of source of se		contrast (black on white, 256x64 nixels)	1
Auto printead and conduit fluish		Mistake proof mess free ink and solvent refilling	1
Atto power off Choice of operator inspages FRONT ELEVATION		Auto printhead and conduit flush	1
453 Choice of operator languages 21 FRONT ELEVATION → Image: status indicators (LEDs) → Priorie status indicators (LEDs) → Image: status indica	¥ .	Auto power off	1
FRONT ELEVATION Full on statube sinulatus (# ELLS?) <li< td=""><td>483</td><td>Choice of operator languages</td><td>21</td></li<>	483	Choice of operator languages	21
FROMT ELEVATION Password protected functions / Image: the second protected functio		Full on-screen diagnostics	1
PROGRAMMING & PRINTING FACILITIES Fixed and variable text Upper case and lower-case characters Character height, withh and delay functions Exact height, withh and delay functions Fixed and variable text Upper case and lower-case characters Upper case and lower-case characters Head-line clock functions Fixed and variable text Side ELENATION Side ELENATION Case Fixed and counting Side ELENATION Fixed and counting Connection Fixed and counting Connection Fixed and counting Fixed and the coding and counting Fixed and coun	FRONT ELEVATION	Password protected functions	1
Fixed and variable text / upper case and low-case characters / child factor up to 0 finnes		PROGRAMMING & PRINTING FACILITIES	
 Upper-case and lower-case characters Upper-case and lower-case characters Character height, width and delay functions Competition of the condition of the condition		Fixed and variable text	1
body flactor up to 9 times / body flactor up to 9 times / character height, width and delay functions / Automatic formats for shift coding, dates and times / Automatic date forward functions / Automatic date forward functions / Batch coding and counting / Batch coding and counting / Batch coding and counting / Character height, width and delay functions / Batch coding and counting / Sequential numbering / Reverse printing / Timed represent development Optional DDE Driver for PC application development Optional DDE Driver for PC application development Optional Memory CAPACITY Message storage capacity (number of logos) Up to 50 Up or printhead coniguration Optional / Utima plus (75µm) / / Utima plus (75µm) / / Utima plus (75µm) / / Dot plotonal / / Character height, wide aright appretation otiptional /	2	Upper-case and lower-case characters	1
Automatic formatis for darks of delay functions Automatic formatis for shift coding, address and times Peakible date and time format options Peakible date forward function Peakible Peakible date forward function Peakible	40*	Character height width and delay functions	
Peokleke date and time format options		Automatic formats for shift coding, dates and times	<i>✓</i>
Y 483 Side Levation 483 Side Levation <td></td> <td>Flexible date and time format options</td> <td>1</td>		Flexible date and time format options	1
As3 Provide a counting Provide	×	Real-time clock functions	
SIDE ELEVATION	483	Automatic date forward function Batch coding and counting	J
SIDE ELEVATION / Image: stage and logo creation software optional DDE Driver for PC application development Optional Optional Capo storage capacity on PROM (number of logos) Up to 50 Logo storage capacity on PROM (number of logos) Up to 100 Image: Top ELEVATION // Utima fulls (75µm) Image: Top ELEVATION // Optional Image: Top ELEVATION <td></td> <td>Sequential numbering</td> <td>1</td>		Sequential numbering	1
Imade message function ✓ Imade message function ✓ Imade message function ✓ Image function Optional Image function Image function Image function Optional Image function Optio		Reverse printing	1
Image: Section of the stage and number of the stage and		Fined-message function	
Image: Constraint of the second se	N	DDE Driver for PC application development	Optional
Message storage capacity (number of nessages) Up to 50 Logo storage capacity on PRIOM (number of logos) Up to 100 PRINTHEAD OPTIONS ////////////////////////////////////	4	MEMORY CAPACITY	
Logo storage capacity on PROM (number of logos) Up to 100 642 PRINTHEAD OPTIONS Utima (62,µm) ✓ 0° printhead configuration Optional 225 225 *Including clearance Optional INK RANGE Optional Including clearance INK RANGE Including clearance Int Ket base (dye/pigmented excluding white) ✓ VITT Response Int Ket base (dye/pigmented excluding white) ✓ Int Ket base (dye/pigmented excluding white) ✓ ✓ Utima (S232 ✓ ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection rating (EN00529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power rating 200W Weight 200W Weight 200W 20kg Weight 200W Weight 20kg 20kg <td></td> <td>Message storage capacity (number of messages)</td> <td>Up to 50</td>		Message storage capacity (number of messages)	Up to 50
642 PRINTHEAD OPTIONS Ultima (62µm) ✓ TOP ELEVATION Ø ^O printhead configuration Optional 90 ^O printhead configuration Optional 225 225 Am conduit Ø ^O printhead configuration *Including clearance INK RANGE Optional Uitx mixed base ✓ Ø ^O printhead cover tube Optional Magnetic shielded cover tube Optional Ø ^O Ø ^O *Including clearance INK RANGE ✓ Ø ^O Linx mixed base ✓ ✓ Ø ^O Shatt encoder ✓ ✓ ✓ Product detector ✓ ✓ ✓ RS232 ✓ ✓ ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional Ø ^O Ligo_Jet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional Ø ^O Optional Ligo_Jet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional Ligo_Jet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional Ø ^O RS232 Intermoder ✓ Ø ^O Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional Optional	¥	Logo storage capacity on PROM (number of logos)	Up to 100
TOP ELEVATION V Imma (bc,µn) V<	642	PRINTHEAD OPTIONS	(
Image: State Stat		Ultima plus (75 μ m)	1
Image: Second	TOP ELEVATION	90° printhead configuration	Optional
4m conduit Optional 225 Positive air purge to printhead Optional Cutaway printhead cover tube Optional Magnetic shielded cover tube Optional Feasibal encoder / Product detector / External single stage alarm output / RS232 Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional PhysicAL CHARACTERISTI	D42	2m conduit	1
225 Cutaway printhead cover tube Optional *Including clearance INK RANGE Optional INK RANGE Inx MEK base (dye/pigmented excluding white) / Linx mixed base / CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR / Shaft encoder / Product detector / Product detector / RS232 / Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional Logo.Jet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Stainless steel base and cover / (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power supply 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TUV/GS /		4m conduit	Optional
*Including clearance Magnetic shielded cover tube Optional *Including clearance INK RANGE / Linx MEK base (dye/pigmented excluding white) / / Linx mixed base / / Linx mixed base / / CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR / / Shaft encoder / / Product detector / / RS232 / / Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional Munting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power supply 200W Weight 200W Weight 20kg	225	Cutaway printhead cover tube	Optional
*Including clearance INK RANGE Linx MEK base (dye/pigmented excluding white) ✓ Linx mixed base ✓ Linx thanol base ✓ CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR Shaft encoder ✓ Product detector ✓ External single stage alarm output ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Stainless steel base and cover ✓ Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC0529:1989) (EN60529:1991 / Ze05029:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power supply 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜ//GS ✓		Magnetic shielded cover tube	Optional
Linx MEK base (dye/pigmented excluding white) ✓ Linx mixed base ✓ Linx ethanol base ✓ CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR Shaft encoder ✓ Product detector ✓ Product detector ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional Bench or console Operating temperature range Stainless steel base and cover ✓ Environmental protection rating [EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) [EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power supply 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÚV/GS ✓	*Including clearance	INK RANGE	
Linx mixed base ✓ Linx ethanol base ✓ Linx ethanol base ✓ CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR Shaft encoder Shaft encoder ✓ Product detector ✓ External single stage alarm output ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Tenvironmental protection rating [EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 200W weight 20kg mail: info@matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS		Linx MEK base (dye/pigmented excluding white)	1
Internation Date ✓ CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING FOR ✓ Shaft encoder ✓ Product detector ✓ External single stage alarm output ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet® and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS ✓ Statiless steel base and cover ✓ Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power supply Power supply 200W Weight 200W weight 20kg email: info@matthews.com.au FEGULATORY APPROVALS ✓		Linx mixed base	
Shaft encoder ✓ Product detector ✓ Product detector ✓ External single stage alarm output ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional LogoJet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS ✓ Stainless steel base and cover ✓ Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power supply 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS ✓			V
Product detector ✓ External single stage alarm output ✓ RS232 ✓ Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoJet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS ✓ Stainless steel base and cover ✓ Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1989) (EN60529:1987) / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power valing 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS email: info@matthews.com.au CE mark		Shaft encoder	1
External single stage alarm output / RS232 / Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LogoLet [®] and DDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS / Stainless steel base and cover / Environmental protection rating ////////////////////////////////////		Product detector	1
HS232 V Volt-free contact alarm connection Optional LINX Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Fervironmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS /		External single stage alarm output	V
LINX Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IDE Driver software Optional PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power varing 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS V	•	KS232 Volt-free contact alarm connection	Ontional
PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Stainless steel base and cover Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg mail: info@matthews.com.au CE mark		LogoJet [®] and DDE Driver software	Optional
Stainless steel base and cover Image: Cover Stainless steel base and cover Stainless steel base and cover Environmental protection rating Environmental protection rating IP55 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg email: info@matthews.com.au FEGULATORY APPROVALS		PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS	
Environmental protection rating (EN60529:1991 / IEC60529:1989) Bench or console Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 – 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS ✓		Stainless steel base and cover	1
TELLIGENT IDENTIFICATION TPS5 Mounting options Bench or console Operating temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg email: info@matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS		Environmental protection rating	IDEE
Compariting temperature range 5 - 45°C Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 - 90% Power supply 100 - 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W weight 20kg email: info@matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS		Mounting options	Bench or console
Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing) 10 – 90% Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg email: info@matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS ✓		Operating temperature range	5 – 45°C
relligent identification Power supply 100 – 230V 50/60Hz Power rating 200W Weight 20kg www.matthews.com.au REGULATORY APPROVALS TÜV/GS ✓ CF mark ✓		Humidity range (relative humidity, non-condensing)	10 - 90%
email: info@matthews.com.au POwer rating Weight 200W Weight 20kg Veight 20kg V CF mark V V	ELLIGENT IDENTIFICATION	Power supply Power rating	100 – 230V 50/60Hz
www.matthews.com.au email: info@matthews.com.au CF mark		Weight	200W
email: info@matthews.com.au	www.matthews.com.au	REGULATORY APPROVALS	
CF mark /	email: info@matthews.com.au	TÜV/GS	1
Talanhana: 1900 333 07/		CE mark	1





is your current cooling equipment costing you too much? Many continuous ink jet printers have significant hidden costs, and over time these can cost much more than the printer itself.

The Linx 7300 range of printers is designed to avoid hidden costs and save you money with every print. The Linx 7300 printer provides fast, non-contact printing of messages on almost any moving surface on the production line.

LOWEST RUNNING COSTS

- Dynamically adjusted service intervals of up to 6000 hours
- Minimal routine maintenance no expensive ink modules to replace and no ink tank changes between services
- No need to leave the printer switched on, and no need to drain before extended shutdowns – saves cost and time
- Lowest solvent consumption with the Linx 7300 Solver model.

LINX



- FullFlush™ system automatically cleans and dries the printhead and conduit at every shutdown, minimising manual cleaning
- Fast, mistake-proof refills with the new SureFill™ system
- Reduced cleaning times robust, curvaceous stainless steel enclosure minimises dirt traps
- Automatic ink mixing with the Linx 7300 Spectrum. No need for operator intervention and delivers consistent code quality and contrast.

ERROR-FREE CODING

- QuickSwitch™ software allows fast and easy code changes using a barcode scanner
- Integral USB port enables trouble-free transfer of message content and set up data between printers
- Intuitive colour user interface with WYSIWYG display for easy message set up, minimising coding errors.



FUTURE PROOF FEATURES

- Data Matrix and 3-line printing provided as standard, with optional 4 or 5-line printing
- Wide range of message formats available, including logos and barcodes
- Additional lines of print, faster print speeds and remote communications tools can be added as you need them.

The Linx 7300 range includes specialist printers which are designed to deliver lowest printing costs in specific applications:

Linx 7300 Spectrum – for high contrast printing onto dark or coloured surfaces with specialist pigmented inks.

Linx 7300 Solver – for lowest solvent consumption. Saves up to 40%.

Linx 7300 Swift – for printing on high speed production lines.

Linx 7300FG – for printing with food grade inks, including on-farm egg coding.

Linx 7300BC - for printing onto wet bottles.







The perfect steered-beam CO_2 laser coder for high quality, real-time coding.



ABCDEFGHIJKLMNC abcdefghijklmnopq 1234567890



 The e-SolarMark provides excellent product traceability by delivering high quality, permanent and flexible marking of alphanumeric text, dates, serial numbers, barcodes, 2D codes and graphics.

Extreme Performance

- Highly versatile, capable of marking a wide variety of substrates, including: paper, cardboard, foils, coated metals, plastics, wood, glass and many more.
- High performance marking on either moving or stationary products.
- Perfect for marking products at demanding line speeds.
- Large storage capacity, up to 3,000 (10KB average size) messages can be held in the memory.
- Internal software on real time operating system.
- · Easy connection to any network.



- The e-SolarMark has an intuitive operating system which operates without a dedicated P.C.
- Online data exchange via network
 (LAN Ethernet) and serial (RS232)
- Flexible 90° bending modules allows for marking in any orientation.
- Compact design-fits easily into restricted production spaces.
- User friendly and simple to operate.
- A wide variety of options means the e-SolarMark can be customised to suit any application.
- Three levels of password protection provide exceptional security.
- Total package weighs 23kg (8kg control unit and 15kg marking head) making it easy to install and shift from line to line.



Laser Marking

Robustness and Low Cost of Ownership

- Nil consumable costs (no inks or solvents as typically required by other technologies).
- Low operation cost.
- No maintenance.
- Shock and temperature tested.

*The e-SolarMark YAG laser

is available for special applications including high contrast permanent codes and images on difficult to mark materials such as metals and plastics.



			olarMark	Laser	Marking
Dimensions (mm) SIDE ELEVATION		PERFORMANCE Laser type Laser power Marking speed	Sealed CC	0 ₂ laser (tube life av 5w, 10w, 30w, * 1000 characters	verage 30,000hr) 55w /sec
H H		Marking on the fly & stationary GENERAL FEATURES	Character h	Control units	Material Dependant
6 C-SolarMark 30W			Touch screen*	Alphanumeric keyboard controller*	Simple controller*
L TOP ELEVATION		High Brightness back lit LCD Choice of operator languages 3 levels of password protection		J J J	<i>J</i> <i>J</i>
		PROGRAMMING & PRINTING F Bar codes 2D codes Logos Graphics Vertical / horizontal & circular prii Upper and lower case character	ACILITIES	v	
Marking Head L H D 5W 635 150 150 10W 826 150 150 30W 766 150 150 55W 849 133 133		Sequential numbering Shift codes Batch coding & counting Automatic date & time forward fi Variable date formats Shot count CONNECTIONS/INTERFACING	unction		
*Including clearance		Shaft encoder Product detector Alarm outputs			1 1 1
		HS232 Ethernet Wireless IrDA Remote stop start System interlocks Voltage free alarm connection			
H C-SolarMark	. Alexandra	PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS Environmental protection rating Wall mounting Air cooled Operating tempreture Humidity range (relative humidity Weight: control unit/marking hea Electrical requirements	, non conden d	ا P sing) 10 8k 240V,	52 *IP65
	D Invisible laser Radiation Avoid Skin or eye exposure to direct or scattered radiation.	SAFETY Emission indicators Master key control Safety shutter Safety shutdown Interlock out puts			
	CO ₂ laser 10,600 nm, 150 W Max Class IV Laser Product	OPTIONS Scanning head extension module Beam bending modules Mounting stands Guarding to comply with AS/NZ 2 Conduit length to 15m	es 2211		* * * *
ControllersWTouch Screen355Alphanumeric Keyboard controller350Simple Controller350HD Controll cabinet500	H D 327 183 327 150 327 150 500 210	Dust & fume extraction Product detector Encoder Customised software on request Water chiller Increment decrement shot count	t (batch coun	t)	* * * * *
Matthevis Intelligent identification www.matthews.com.au		REGULATORY APPROVALS CE CDRH MARKING SPECS Lens Type LF2 Marking field (mm) 50 x 5 Minimum line width (mm) 0.10 Resolution (mm) 0.012 Working Distance (cmm) 0.12	LF3 0 80 x 80 0.15 2 0.019	LF4 LF 100 x 100 120 x 0.18 0.2 0.024 0.01 183 01	5 LF8 120 200 x 200 21 0.35 29 0.048
email: info@matthews.com.au Telephone: 1800 333 074		Key ✓standard	127	* option on reque	st



	Technical Spec	ifications	
Laser: Wavelength:	20W		
Life time:	100 000 working l	hours average	
Operating Mode:	Q-switched, Progr	ammable Pulse Frequncy	
Electrical requirements: Power consumption:	230V 50Hz/115 400W	V 60Hz, 1PH	
Cooling: Ambient temperature: Enclosure Type::	Air, integrated 5-40°C (40-105°F IP 52 / NEMA 12); Suggested 20-25°C (68-77°F	7)
Dimensions	Control Unit	Marking Unit	
HxWxDmm	185x420x380	122x108x495	
H x W x D in.	7.3x16.5x15.0	4.8x4.2x19.5	
Weight	15 kg (33 lb.)	5 kg (11 lb.)	
USB / RS232 / Ethernet 10 Base Shaft encoder input (recommende Product detector input: NPN / PN Input / Output connector for: Syst	r ed encoder resolution: 8196 p P - 24V Sensor em interlocks, Remote Start /	ulses per marking filed length) / Stop, Ready, Marking, Fault signals	
SolMark II job edition software a	vailable for: Windows 9x, NT	C, 2000, ME, XP	
Marking Specification		1600 characters/sec Cheracters height 2mm, L	ens and Material Dependent
Marking speed		A 23 - C	
Marking speed Lens type		F-Theta	
Marking speed Lens type	LF3	F-Theta	LF6
Marking speed Lens type Marking field (mm)	LF3 70x70	F-Theta LF4 0 100x100	LF6 150x150
Marking speen Lens type Marking field (mm) OPTIONAL CONFIGURATION: Red laser pointer for mark position System setting for printing on high Touch Screen GUI Control Unit int	LF3 70x70 preview ly sensitive plastic materia erface for local job creatio	F-Theta LF4) 100x100 OPTIONAL EQU • Fumes / Dust Carbon filter) • Product Detect	LF6 150x150 JIPMENT: Extractor (with Act tor and Shaft Encod
Marking speed Lens type Marking field (mm) OPTIONAL CONFIGURATION: Red laser pointer for mark position System setting for printing on high Touch Screen GUI Control Unit int modification	LF3 70x70 preview ly sensitive plastic materia erface for local job creatio	F-Theta LF4 D 100x100 OPTIONAL EQU • Fumes / Dust Carbon filter) • Product Detect n and	LF6 150x150 JIPMENT: Extractor (with Act tor and Shaft Encod
Marking speed Lens type Marking field (mm) OPTIONAL CONFIGURATION: Red laser pointer for mark position System setting for printing on high Touch Screen GUI Control Unit int modification Alphanumeric Keyboard Control U	LF3 70x70 preview ly sensitive plastic materia erface for local job creatio nit interface for local job 1	F-Theta LF4 D 100x100 OPTIONAL EQU • Fumes / Dust Carbon filter) • Product Detect n and nodification	LF6 150x150 UPMENT: Extractor (with Act tor and Shaft Enco



Matthews Australasia Pty Ltd 35 Laser Drive, Rowville, VIC 3178 Tel: +61 3 9763 0533 Fax: +61 3 9763 2020 Free Call: 1800 333 074 www.matthews.com.au e: sales@matthews.com.au

ð

1062 188

37

Nd:YAG Laser wave length Class IV Laser Product

Appendix E: Prinzen



Appendix E: Prinzen



Prinzen Egg Coding Ovoprint A5 / A7

The PRINZEN Ovoprint inkjet egg printer is available for all packers from the PSPC range for traceability applications incl. date functions or commercial coding. Using proven inkjet technology, the Ovoprint offers high quality, low cost egg coding. The print head adapts itself to each individual egg height, which results in constant coding, day after day.







Ideal egg printer for egg producers

- Minimum consumptions costs
- Approved food grade ink in different colours
- Easy input text & data
- Simple operation
- Printsize: 4,2mm height
- Egg counter
- Single or double size printing

Better results

• High quality print due to height adjustable print heads

Durable and low maintenance

- Reliable inkjet technology
- Durable materials
- Self maintenance: Easy switch of cartridge



Appendix E: Prinzen



Prinzen Egg Coding Egg Flex 5R / 7R

Available for traceability applications or commercial codes, Prinzen offers the Egg Flex stamper. The Egg Flex egg coder is available in R5 and R7 models to suit the Prinzen 5 and 7 row PSPC packers. This Egg Flex stamper is an effective method for coding each individual egg at a low cost. The quality of the code leaves nothing to be desired: simply perfect!







Ideal egg coder for egg producers

- Minimum consumptions costs
- Approved food grade ink in several colours
- Fixed print texts (numbers, text and/or logo's)
- Mechanical operation
- Printsize: 3 lines with 17 characters Ø 17mm

Better results

• Thanks to flexible rubber head high quality egg coding

Durable and low maintenance

- Proven egg stamp technology
- Self maintenance: Easy switch of rubber head

Phone +31 (0) 543-490060 www.prinzen.com

Your local dealer:

Version 200801: Copyright Prinzen BV. All rights reserved. Shown models and dimensions may differ.

Appendix F: Advanced Industrial Micro Systems

Egg jet printers

Advanced Industrial Micro Systems (AIMS) presents HONAZ / SORVEH (Canada, Dubai) egg jet printer Model EJP– P2128 which is an economical, no maintenance, user friendly, high resolution four line non-contact multi-head printer specially designed to print on one to five rows of egg trays simultaneously (or on five to six tracks in a blister packing machine Model MJP-P2128).

The system comes complete with conveyor to feed egg trays and can easily be integrated with existing production lines and can print Company name, Logo, Pro. Dt., Exp. Dt., B. No., etc.

It has a capacity of printing approx. 22,000 eggs / hour. These coders are ideal for on-line high speed coding on egg trays moving on conveyor (or on multi-track blister packing machines).

The message to be printed is very easily composed on its graphic display using the integrated complete QWERTY keyboard. The message can be up to four lines with a combination of small, medium or large characters from 1 to 17 mm in height along with logos.

Coder model	EJP-P2128	
Supply voltage	230 Vac ± 10%, 150 VA	
Operating range	5 to 45°C, 10 – 90% RH non-condensing	
Printing area	4 lines of 120 characters each from 1 to 17 mm high	
Printing speed	Max. 50 metres / min. for 1 to 4 line printing	
Prints using	Piezo-electric print head for spraying ink	
Inking medium	Disposable pre-mix ink in 200 ml cartridge	
Printing medium	Water based inks (red, blue, etc.)	
Impressions	sions Approx. 90 million characters of 2 mm per litre of ink	
Dimensions	20x30x36 cm and 200x40x63 cm with stand	
Weight	15 kgs for machine and 50 kgs with conveyor	



Appendix F: Advanced Industrial Micro Systems

No.	DESCRIPTION	PRICE
1a.	Industrial On-Line Egg Jet Printer Model EJP–P2128, which is an economical, no maintenance, user friendly, high resolution, four line non-contact multi-head printer specially designed to print on one to five rows of egg trays simultaneously. The system comes complete with conveyor system to feed egg trays and can easily be integrated with existing production lines and it can print Company name, Logo, Pro. Dt., Exp. Dt., B. No., etc. It has a capacity of approx. 22,000 eggs / hour.	US\$ 9,500.00
	The system is inclusive of everything needed for immediate production startup:a. Stainless steel machine stand with print head stand.b. Product detector with mounting bracket.c. 1 No. disposable pre-mix ink cartridge, 1 no. cleaning spray.d. Operator tool kit, operation and maintenance manual, operation video.	
	This printer does not have any air pump, viscosity control unit, filters, etc. and so there is no maintenance required. It does not require separate make up or wash solution as everything is included in the disposable ink cartridges making it very user friendly. The running cost is only about 14,000 impressions per US dollar.	
1b.	Optional accessories (consumables for subsequent use): a. Pre mix ink packs of 200 ml disposable cartridges (solvent/oil based) b. Cleaning spray (to be sprayed on print-head at startup and shutdown)	US\$50.00 US\$16.00
1c.	Continuous flat belt conveyor Model FBC with polyurethane coated fibre based conveyor belt size 200 mm width by 1.5 metres long. Stand alone powder coated steel type machine model with 900 mm height. The system has a fixed speed setting of approx. 13 metres per minute.	US\$850.00

	IJP-P2128 ink-jet printer	Other ink-jet printers available	Advantages of our ink-jet printer
a.	No mechanical parts	Air pump, viscosity control unit,	Mechanical parts wear out and fail
		etc.	in time
b.	No filters for ink	Filter has to be changed regularly	Very high replacement filter cost
			saved
с.	Zero maintenance cost	Very high maintenance cost	Huge cost saving every year
d.	Push fit pre-mix disposable ink	Separate ink, make-up and solvent	Ease of use for the operator
	cartridge	bottles	
e.	Simple ethyl alcohol based inks	Methanol (M.E.K.) based inks	MEK is highly toxic for humans
f.	300 dpi high resolution printing	Very low resolution dot-dot type	Logos and barcodes can be printed
		printing	perfectly
g.	Instantaneous startup and	Long procedure for startup and	No time is wasted for production
	shutdown	shutdown	
h.	90+ million characters per litre of	45 million characters per litre of	Very low running cost of printer
	ink	ink	

We expect that the above details meet your requirements and hope to receive your purchase order at the earliest. TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

- 2) DELIVERY : Three to six weeks after receipt of confirmed purchase order with 100% advance payment.
- 3) PAYMENT : 100% advance payment through bank (Telex Transfer T/T).
- 4) WARRANTY : One year from date of delivery against manufacturing defects.
- 5) ON SITE : For demonstrations, installations and on-site maintenance outside of Mumbai, the customer will have to honour all travelling and lodging expenses plus a charge of US \$50 per day (including the day of travel).

Appendix F: Advanced Industrial Micro Systems







me Order for egg Ink Map	marking specialist! I Brochure I Support I Contact	
Serie: Egg-Jet Machines for egg marking		
Standalone units	Eas Jak Dissels	
For assembly on farmpackers	Small printing system, manual model	-
For assembly on graders	Capacity: up to 4'000 Eggs per hour	-
Consumables	Prints 1 up to 4 lines	more
Programming	Movie: Eqq-Jet Piccolo	More
Print examples	Egg-Jet BAN1	
	Capacity: 8'000 Eggs per hour Automatic stand alone printing system using one print head Prints 1 up to 4 lines Optional: Buffer roller belt 3 or 6 trays, Mobile frame (stainless steer) Movie: Egg-Jet BAN1	more
	Egg-Jet BAN5 High capacity egg printing system	
	Capacity: 24'000 Eggs per hour	
	Automatic standalone printing system using 5 print heads Prints 1 or 2 lines	
	Optional: Buffer roller belt 3 or 6 trays, Mobile frame (stainless stee.,	more



he I Order for egg ink I Map	I Brochure I Support I Contact	
	 Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-Anti-	
Serie: Egg-Jet		
Machines for egg marking		
Standalone units		
	Egg-Jet SOR Installation on weighing transport	
For assembly on farmpackers	Installation on for example: Moba (Mobanette, Moba68/88),	and the second s
For accombly on gradars	Staalkat (Micro- Intercompacta),	Num 22
For assembly on grouers	Benhil	and the second
Consumables	Capacity: same as grading machine	1 Andrew State
A. C. C. A.	1 or 2 pce. Printhead	
Programming		more
Print examples	Pictures: Examples Optional: Ego counter	
Concentration of the	Movie: Egg-Jet SOR2 M68	
	Movie: Egg-Jet SOR1 Mobanette	
	Egg-Jet SOR Installation on in feed rollers	
	Installation on for example:	
	Moba (9A, 2000), Staalkat (Ultracompacta, ECM)	
	1 to 12 pce. Printheads	
	Capacity: same as grading machine	The set of
	Pictures: Examples	
	riceles. <u>Examples</u>	more



ne 1 Order for eaglink 1 Man	Brochure Support Contact
ing i storier eggint i map	
Machines for egg marking	
Standalone units	Programming
For assembly on farmpackers	On all our latest printer models the printetd text can modified by PC/Laptop using Microsoft Windows.
For assembly on graders	
Consumables	
Programming	N BRANCH AND
Print examples	and the management in the second
	 Easy to upgrade, without modifications Simply programmabler under Microsoft Windows 98/NT/2000/XP Operation in english, german, french, dutch, italian and spanish Set and change printing parameters Prepare text with various fonts, symbols, and logos Automatic date function Memory function same as PC











This booklet is supplied to all egg producers through investment of the laying chicken R&D levy. AECL also provides other tools and activities for egg producers including:

- Eggbiz (a business tool for improved efficiency in egg production) www.eggbiz.org
- skills and knowledge development www.aecl.org/training
- business development, extension and quality assurance services extension@aecl.org